
From: Evans, Pam (Personnel) 
Sent: 06 March 2006 16:11 
To: Rees, Sherry (HR People) 
Cc: Ireland, Lindsay (HR(People)); Vincent, Eloise (HR(People) 
Subject: RE: XXXX and Navigator 

 

Sherry 
  
Apologies for the delay in responding - this is my first day in the office since 
24.02.06 
   

We already have 2 members of staff attending the March 2006 Matrix 
Programme and the SCS budget is already over-allocated for this financial year 
(2005-06). 

The Matrix Programme is aimed at Bands F and G – Snowdrop shows XX as 
Band D 

Details on training programmes and courses for SCS and Feeder Grades are 
normally send to Heads of Groups by Bernard Galton some time early in the new 
financial year. Heads of Groups are invited to send their nominations to Bernard 
who arranges the selection process. I am then informed of the successful 
applications so that I can confirm budget availability and arrange application 
forms etc 

Learning & Development Team/Tîm Dysgu a Datblygiad  
Human Resources Division/Yr Is-adran Adnoddau Dynol  
National Assembly for Wales/Cynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru  

Phone/Ffôn:   029 2082 5287  
Fax/Ffacs:     029 2082 5114  
Email/Ebost: Pam.Evans2@Wales.GSI.gov.uk  

  
-----Original Message----- 
From: Rees, Sherry (HR People)  
Sent: 24 February 2006 10:38 
To: Evans, Pam (Personnel); Ireland, Lindsay (HR(People)) 
Subject: FW: XXX and Navigator 

Pam 
  
Could you consult Lindsay and provide advice re XXX  
  



Sherry Rees  
HR (Strategy and Change)/ Is-Adran Adnoddau Dynol (Strategaeth a Newid)  
National Assembly for Wales/Cynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru  
Cathays Park/Parc Cathays  
Cardiff/Caerdydd CF10 3NQ  
029 20823203  
e-mail/e-bost :  Sherry.Rees@wales.gsi.gov.uk  
 
  
-----Original Message----- 
From: Judith James [mailto:Judith.James@commonpurpose.org.uk]  
Sent: 16 February 2006 12:44 
To: Rees, Sherry (HR People) 
Subject: XXXX Navigator 

Hi, Sherry  
Hope you're ok and that the project is coming on well.  
Three things:  

1.     XXXXX wondered if WAG would be in a position to make a contribution towards his 
fee?     
2.      We've had two application and an enquiry from WAG staff for Navigator.  They 
have dates in March and May which aren't Wales dates.  I think the young man who 
contacted Elen will probably opt for the March dates which I think are in London.  The 
Wales dates will be in October/November, and we are probably going to split the week 
into 3 + 2.  This will help with the energy levels of the participants, and also enable us to 
move further afield in Wales, rather than all in the Cardiff/Merthyr/Swansea triangle.  
(Arriva Trains have agreed to give us free rail transport). 
3.      Not sure if you've heard directly from the 20:20 team, but we're running two 
programmes for the first time this year, and as you will know from Advisory Group 
reports, this now includes a day in Brussels, as well as in Downing Street.   
Amongst the speakers lined up are:  

o Liam Halligan, Economics 
Correspondant, Channel 4  

o Nick McPherson, Permanent 
Secretary, HM Treasury  

o Michael Aron, Counsellor, UK 
Permanent Representation to 
the EU  

o Ketan Patel, former Managing 
Director Strategy Group, 
Goldman Sachs  

o Geoff Mulgan, Director, The 
Young Foundation  

There are visits arranged to  

o 10 Downing Street, where you'll 
meet John McTernan, the Prime 
Minister's Political Secretary  

o European Parliament, Brussels  
o Chief Whips Office, House of 

Commons  



o BBC News 24, White City  

and video links to  

o GlaxoSmithKline, China  
o Business Standard, India  
o Deutsche Bundesbank, 

Germany 

Let me know if you can think of anyone (inside or outside the Assembly) who you think would 
benefit.  Happy to follow up from this end.  
Best wishes  
Judith  
Have you seen our new website about how Common Purpose is developing better leaders 
at work and in civil society? 
http://www.commonpurpose.org.uk 
********************************************** 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this electronic message is 
intended ONLY for the confidential use of the above named recipient/s. If the reader of 
this message is not the intended recipient/s or person responsible for delivering it to the 
intended recipient/s, you are hereby notified that you have received this communication 
in error, and that any review, dissemination, distribution, copying or use of this 
communication or the information in it is strictly prohibited. If you have received this in 
error, please notify the sender immediately by electronic mail at the sender's address set 
forth above and destroy this electronic message. Thank you. 
Common Purpose. UK Registered Office: Discovery House, 28-42 Banner Street, 
London, EC1Y 8QE, United Kingdom. Company Registered in England 3556983. 
Registered Charity No. 1023384 
  
This message has been scanned for viruses by BlackSpider MailControl 
 
PLEASE NOTE: THE ABOVE MESSAGE WAS RECEIVED FROM THE INTERNET. 
 
On entering the GSi, this email was scanned for viruses by the Government Secure 
Intranet (GSi) virus scanning service supplied exclusively by Energis in partnership with 
MessageLabs. 
 
Please see http://www.gsi.gov.uk/main/notices/information/gsi-003-2002.pdf for further 
details. 
 
In case of problems, please call your organisational IT helpdesk. 
 
NODER: DERBYNIWYD Y NEGES HON O'R RHYNGRWYD. 
 
Wrth fynd ar GSi, cafodd y neges e-bost hon ei sganio am feirysau gan wasanaeth sganio 
feirysau Mewnrwyd Ddiogel y Llywodraeth (GSi) a ddarperir yn arbennig gan Energis 
mewn partneriaeth â MessageLabs. 
 



Gweler http://www.gsi.gov.uk/main/notices/information/gsi-003-2002.pdf i gael mwy o 
fanylion. 
 
Os cewch unrhyw broblem, ffoniwch desg gymorth TG eich sefydliad. 
 
 
http://new.wales.gov.uk/916148/916555/1948096/1602_Doc_1.doc?lang=en 
 


